
ROCHESTER, NH   

POLICE COMMISSION - AGENDA 

September 6, 2023       7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL  

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 A. Pledge 

B. Opening Prayer        

C. Roll Call by the Clerk 

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  

A.  August 2, 2023 

 

4.  OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

A.  Any Old Business for Discussion 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

A.  Oaths for Promotion 

 1. Andrew Swanberry to Dep. Chief 

 2. Jeremy Aucoin to Captain 

 3. Spencer Williams-Hurley to Lieutenant 

B.  Accept Resignations 

 1.) Officer Slankard 

C. Monthly Reports  

 1). Operations  

2.) Administration  

D. Other 

 

6. CORRESPONDENCE  --  None Received 

 

7. INFORMATION: 

A.  Information Other; enclosed with Agenda: Any discussion. 

B.  Other 

 

8.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to:  RSA 91-A:3)   

A. RSA 91-A:3 (II-a) Personnel   

B. RSA 91-A:3 (II-e)  Legal  



 

 

August 2, 2023 Meeting  

  

Rochester Police Commission  

Rochester, NH 03867  
  

Derek J. Peters, Commissioner   

David R. Stevens, Commissioner   

David E. Winship, Jr. Commissioner   

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING  

   The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, August 

2, 2023 at 7:00 P.M. in the Police Department Lecture Hall. Participants in this meeting: Comm. 

Peters, Comm. Stevens, Chief Boudreau, Dep. Chief Thomas, Capt. Swanberry, Capt. Pinkham, 

Chaplain Cilley, Secretary Warburton and invited guests.   

    

  The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M.  

  All participated in the pledge of allegiance.  

  Chaplain Cilley led us in prayer.   

  A. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Comm. Peters, Comm. Stevens present. 

   Comm. Winship was excused. 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: No one was present to offer any public comment.   

  

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:   

A. June 7, 2023.  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the minutes of the June 7, 2023 meeting. Comm. Peters 

SECONDED the motion. The motion to accept the minutes as presented PASSED 2-0; 

Comm. Peters yes, Comm. Stevens yes.  

  

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  There was no old business at this time.  

  

5. NEW BUSINESS:  

 A.  Retirement Recognitions: Dep. Chief Jason Thomas.  

 Chief Boudreau thanked all for coming to share in wishing Deputy Chief Thomas farewell. He 

said,” as I sat to write notes this afternoon, I only came up with three bullet points.” What do I say, 

what can I say about a 32-year career, and even longer when accounting for his years as an Explorer.  

 You really are an example, a legacy and you will not be replaced. Starting in August of 1991 as 

a dispatcher. When I was hired in 1997 you were in dispatch wearing the polyester pants and the light 

baby blue uniform shirt. Jason was a leader in the center for the time that he was there. Those on the 



 

 

August 2, 2023 Meeting  

  

road, his calming voice on the microphone. He set an example for peers. Officers and supervision 

responding to calls were confident in his ability to deliver the information needed. It was a pleasure to 

work with him in that capacity. 

 In December of 1998 he was hired as a police officer and went off to the Academy for what 

was then 12 weeks. He came back and was back in dispatch to help out due to shortages. He did it 

without complaint, as part of the team. From there Jason has done a little of everything. From training, 

to front line supervisor, and up through to Deputy Chief. The one position he never did was detectives.  

 Words cannot express what he has meant to this agency and community. He  grew up here. 

Graduated Spaulding High School, and spent his adult life serving the citizens of this City and being 

there for his brothers and sisters in the PD and others in the community. I keep hearing his praise these 

past few weeks. People can’t believe he’s leaving. He’s a staple here. He’s been here longer than most 

of the patrol staff have been alive.  

 Chief Boudreau said I can’t begin to express the gratitude that he deserves, what he’s meant to 

me throughout my career. Coming up through the ranks together where both of us said achieving the 

rank of Sergeant was as high as we are going. I’m glad he made the choice as well to promote. He’s 

been by my side, to lean on, run things by his level head, where he listens and says that sounds right, or 

no, that’s a little off. I’m personally going to miss you.  

 Jason was presented with an etched plaque bearing both of the patches we have used during his 

tenure. He was also presented with a shirt shadowbox containing his badge, ribbons, his FBI National 

Academy pin. Chief Boudreau said we are happy and proud to present this to you on behalf of the 

Department.  

 Given the microphone Dep. Chief Thomas said he has the Chief beat on this. He has six bullet 

points. He said we are on the same page a lot. I had this whole spiel, but that’s not me. I do have to 

apologize to my family for dropping the ball. My mom is in Florida with my aunt, painting my house 

so she isn’t here. The rest of my family, I forgot to mention tonight to them.  

 First, I am very proud, honored and grateful to have spent my entire career at Rochester Police 

Department. 32 years, retiring on my anniversary. Adding my Explorer years is about 36 years. So I 

have 36 years of emotions tonight.  

 Dep. Chief Thomas said I want to thank this Police Commission and past Police Commissions, 

and Chief Boudreau and past Chiefs for affording me opportunities. I will be forever grateful. I work 

with some of the most amazing people. You can’t get through 32 years in a municipality, the type of 

work we do, the stresses, and tragedies without great peer support and co-workers. We have always 

had great camaraderie.  

 Without my family and friends I wouldn’t be here. I love and value my family and friends. 

 To the younger officers in the audience I wish all happy, healthy and safe careers. Life in 

general is a roller coaster. Work is too. Professionally when you are down here, don’t make any 

decisions. Wait until you are level. I’ve seen people make hasty decisions they have later regretted. I 

have always preached one of the things Chief Allen used to say, which was to never pass up an 



 

 

August 2, 2023 Meeting  

  

opportunity. Don’t say I’ve only been, I’ll never get, it might not be a promotion, but a specialty team. 

Don’t pass it up.  

 Lastly, a former Captain up here for his own retirement said this, and this is so true in this 

particular moment. He said I’m not going to miss the circus, but I will miss the clowns.  

15 minute recess – back 7:40 

 Comm. Peters said on behalf of the Commission and the Citizens, thank you Dep (Chief 

Thomas) for being part of this great organization. I was privileged working with you when I was at 

fire. We have seen the good, bad and ugly. I will miss you as a friend as well as a colleague. You have 

been a great person to deal with and we thank you for your service.  

 B.  Accept Resignations 

  1.) Officer Vatcher 

  2.) Officer Velasquez 

 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the resignations of Officer Vatcher and Officer 

Velasquez. Comm. Peters SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED 2-0.  

  C.  Monthly Reports 

 1). Operations. Capt. Pinkham reported that both Lt. Bossi and Sgt. Benjamin attended the 

Rental Property Owners Association meetings. There were no Honor Guard events. The K9 had two 

community events this period; one at the Gonic School and another at the Middle School. They also 

had two tracks this period; one for a juvenile and one for a missing vulnerable adult.  

 Capt. Pinkham reported that he is overseeing comp stat with the resignation of Steve Kerlee. 

We have had some technical issues with the program looking the same as prior reports, but that report 

is forthcoming for the Commission. We can report that there are no concerning trends this period.  

 Support. Capt. Swanberry reported that 27 cases were sent to ISB or detective generated. There 

are 85 cases under investigation. There were two call outs, one evidence call out and three 

backgrounds. 

 As we start the move to a new records management program we are validating the data in 

evidence and are conducting an internal audit. This is a hand checking over 50,000 pieces of evidence.  

 The CEO and POP unit have been stopping by the summer camp programs and also doing 

community outreach and extra patrols and foot beats. The POP unit has 15 open cases and made nine 

arrests this period.  

 We had a resignation in the Communications center. A new hire is progressing well. We have 

two backgrounds underway and if both are successful it will leave us with two openings.  

 Comm. Peters inquired if we are still backfilling those vacancies with police and fire. Capt. 

Swanberry replied occasionally but more so with dispatchers and per diems.  



 

 

August 2, 2023 Meeting  

  

 2.) Administration.  Dep. Chief Thomas reported this report covers two months. Officer Smith 

and Officer Harris both passed the law package test out. Officer Smith has resumed solo patrol. Officer 

Harris is in field training and accelerating rapidly. Vermont has similar laws and we anticipate him 

being released to solo patrol in two weeks. Officer Birmingham was also released to solo patrol this 

period.  

 On June 12 Officer Bernstein and Officer Ball started the 193rd Academy. They are in week 7. 

Officer Settele and Officer Hill are progressing well in field training.   

 We ended FY23 in very good financial shape.  

 The beginning of a fiscal year is always busy as we prepare purchase orders for items that we 

pay out annually such as maintenance contracts and utilities. Those purchase orders over $5,000.00 

were blanket purchase orders being put in place to pay for these things.  

 We were funded for four vehicles in this year, there were no new cars added to the fleet. We 

took delivery on Friday of a Transit van from a dealership in Massachusetts. This will replace the 2005 

SWAT van that has not been road worthy for over a year.  We will be purchasing two front line cars, to 

replace our two oldest car from a dealer in NH who had a cancellation. This same dealer also had a 

backline car on the lot that we will purchase to replace a 2013 Ford Focus that has heavy rust.  

 To put these purchases in perspective; we were authorized in FY23 to purchase a new backline 

car to add to the Investigations bureau. We have nine detectives sharing three cars. We ordered this car 

in January of 2023 and are being told it has a build date of July 20, and can expect to take delivery of it 

in August. So finding this other backline car on a lot is very lucky. 

 Officer Adams started with the agency on July 9. She and Officer McCann are off to the 

Academy as of July 31. 

 Chief Boudreau added that in the training portion you will see that we sent several officers in 

June to crisis intervention training. I want to highlight it to show we started making a concerted effort a 

couple of years ago to get our officers training. We were hamstrung in completing this by the 

pandemic. We were the first CIT team in the state. Lt. Turner has done an outstanding job of taking 

over and getting officers into available CIT trainings. We are 80% all certified in the patrol, detective 

and sergeant levels. The basic police academy will now offer this class as part of the academy training. 

This is a huge step. This is an important part of our function. I wanted to highlight the excellent work 

Lt. Turner is doing in this area.  

 Comm. Peters commented that a lot are taking training. 

 Chief Boudreau replied that we have a young department and they want training and we are 

working on that. 

 Comm. Peters noted that we are hosting a couple of upcoming courses that gets us seats for 

free. We appreciate the hard work the men and women do to find these courses, but to also get our 

young officers in there, or to host them makes a difference.  

 Comm. Peters commented we are currently down two positions. The next academy class will 

be in January.  



 

 

August 2, 2023 Meeting  

  

 D. Other. 

 Chief Boudreau provided the Commission with some updates. 

 1. Body Cameras. We continue to work with our vendor on that. We believe the website is all 

set and we have been testing it this week. We hope to bring them on line this month.  

 Comm. Peters ask if all had had training. 

 Chief Boudreau said some have had training.  

 2. Crime Analyst. With the resignation of Steve Kerlee Lexis Nexis has conducted interviews 

for a replacement. There was a candidate we liked and following the job offer, she turned it down. So 

we are back to advertising for that position.  

 3. National Night Out. This was held the previous evening. We had an excellent turnout and 

great weather. Nicole Rodler did an outstanding job coordinating this for another year. She was a bit 

stressed out getting all the pieces together but it went off well.  

 4. Lilac City Fun Festival. The City hosted this event again and it was very successful. We had 

maxed out the vendor capacity for this. There were a large number of city staff and volunteers on hand. 

 5. Promotions. Comm. Peters announced next month we would be naming the new Deputy 

Chief and Captain, following by other promotions from those moving up.  

6.  CORRESPONDENCE:   

  Correspondence received for the month included: Off. Masse and Specialist Brinkman are 

recognized for connecting residents to services.  Det. Garstin and Det. Decost are thanked by PSTC 

Director Scippa for assisting at the 191st Academy Training.  Capt. Swanberry is recognized by 

William Elwell for his coordination of a successful Citizen’s Police Academy.  Off. Lazzar is thanked 

for participating in the summer reading program kickoff at the Library.  

 Comm. Peters noted our help with the full time academy. He also noted the father and son who 

walked into the PD lobby needing a warm place to stay. Staff met with them and put them in touch 

with people and currently they are not homeless. They wrote a nice letter. It goes to show you can walk 

in off the street with a need and if they can do it, they will. This is a credit to the Department and the 

training our officers have. Thanks for the way you interact with the public out there.  

7.  INFORMATION:   There was nothing for discussion.  

    

8.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)   

 

Commissioner Stevens MOVED to enter a nonpublic session at 8:00 P.M.  

pursuant to RSA 91-A: 3,  paragraph II, section A (personnel).  Comm. Peters 

SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 2 – 0 with Comm. Peters – 

yes, Comm. Stevens – yes.  

   



 

 

August 2, 2023 Meeting  

  

The non-public session closed at 8:15 P.M. on a MOTION by Comm. Stevens. Comm. 

Peters SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 2 – 0 with Comm. 

Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes.  

  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to seal the minutes of the non-public session. The motion was 

SECONDED by Comm. Peters SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call 

vote 2 – 0 with Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes.  

  

9.   MISCELLANEOUS: 

 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the evaluations of Officer Brinkman and Officer 

Garneau (top of grade) and to approve the merit track advancements as presented 

for Officer Andrew Jackson (3.65%), Officer Burrell (track 2), Officer Granatowski 

(track 2), Officer Lazzar (track 2), Officer Velasquez (track 2), Officer Rummo 

(track 3), Officer Slankard (track 4), Officer Seager (track 7), and Officer Danie 

(track 9). Comm. Peters SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 

Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes.  

 

10.  ADJOURNMENT:   

  

   Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Peters at 8:15 P.M.  

 

          Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

          Rebecca J. Warburton 

          Secretary 

  

                 

  

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:   

  



 
“Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 

             ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT  

                                                                                                                                             POLICE COMMISSION 

                          23 WAKEFIELD STREET                                         

ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933                                     DEREK J. PETERS 

                                                                                                                    Commissioner 

         BUSINESS (603) 330-7127                                                DAVID R. STEVENS  

 GARY M. BOUDREAU                       FAX  (603) 330-7159          Commissioner  

    Chief of Police                        www.rochesterpd.org                DAVID E. WINSHIP, JR. 

                                                      Commissioner 

           “Dedication, Pride, Integrity" 

 

 

September 6, 2023 
 

 

 

I,  Jeremy Aucoin,  do solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially 

discharge and perform all the duties incumbent on me as a   Captain  with the 

Rochester Police Department, according to the best of my ability, agreeable to the 

rules and regulations of the Constitution and the Laws of the State of New 

Hampshire, so help me God. 

                                                

              Jeremy Aucoin 

 STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

STRAFFORD, SS:       

 
 

Then the above named   Jeremy Aucoin,    appeared and took oath of Office by 

law prescribed. 

 

 

Before me                                                    

            Rebecca J. Warburton  

   Justice of the Peace 

 

http://www.rochesterpd.org/


 
“Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 

             ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT  

                                                                                                                                             POLICE COMMISSION 

                          23 WAKEFIELD STREET                                         

ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933                                     DEREK J. PETERS 

                                                                                                                    Commissioner 

         BUSINESS (603) 330-7127                                                DAVID R. STEVENS  

 GARY M. BOUDREAU                       FAX  (603) 330-7159          Commissioner  

    Chief of Police                        www.rochesterpd.org                DAVID E. WINSHIP, JR. 

                                                      Commissioner 

           “Dedication, Pride, Integrity" 

 

 

September 6, 2023 
 

 

 

I,  Andrew Swanberry,  do solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially 

discharge and perform all the duties incumbent on me as a   Deputy Chief  with the 

Rochester Police Department, according to the best of my ability, agreeable to the 

rules and regulations of the Constitution and the Laws of the State of New 

Hampshire, so help me God. 

                                                

              Andrew Swanberry 

 STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

STRAFFORD, SS:       

 
 

Then the above named   Andrew Swanberry,    appeared and took oath of Office 

by law prescribed. 

 

 

Before me                                                    

            Rebecca J. Warburton  

   Justice of the Peace 

 

http://www.rochesterpd.org/


 
“Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 

             ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT  

                                                                                                                                             POLICE COMMISSION 

                          23 WAKEFIELD STREET                                         

ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933                                     DEREK J. PETERS 

                                                                                                                    Commissioner 

         BUSINESS (603) 330-7127                                                DAVID R. STEVENS  

 GARY M. BOUDREAU                       FAX  (603) 330-7159          Commissioner  

    Chief of Police                        www.rochesterpd.org                DAVID E. WINSHIP, JR. 

                                                      Commissioner 

           “Dedication, Pride, Integrity" 

 

 

September 6, 2023 
 

 

 

I,  Spencer Williams-Hurley,  do solemnly swear that I will faithfully and 

impartially discharge and perform all the duties incumbent on me as a   Lieutenant  

with the Rochester Police Department, according to the best of my ability, agreeable 

to the rules and regulations of the Constitution and the Laws of the State of New 

Hampshire, so help me God. 

                                                

              Spencer Williams-Hurley 

 STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

STRAFFORD, SS:       

 
 

Then the above named   Spencer Williams-Hurley,    appeared and took oath of 

Office by law prescribed. 

 

 

Before me                                                    

            Rebecca J. Warburton  

   Justice of the Peace 

 

http://www.rochesterpd.org/




Patrol Division 

Monthly Report 

August 2023 

 

RPOA: 

Lt. Bossi attended the RPOA meeting. A presentation on tax related matters was conducted 

relative to landlords by a local accounting firm. Lt. Bossi did not present any topics. There was 

no concerns brought up. 

HONOR GUARD: 

All the leather gear and hardware for the four uniforms to outfit new members arrived. We are 

still waiting on the actual dress uniforms to come in which is estimated to be mid-September. 

The Honor Guard recently conducted the final salute preparation and ceremony as well as flag 

casing for Deputy Chief Thomas’s retirement.    

K-9: 

In the past month Ripley and Officer Hatch have attended two community events.  One at the 

New England Dragway for the Working Dog Foundation and the other community event was 

National Night Out in Rochester.  

 

Ripley and Officer Hatch were requested for several tracks during this period. They responded to 

5 callouts in total. One was to be prepared for a wanted subject in the event the person ran into 

the woods during the arrest. This person was never located on the warrant attempt. Officer Hatch 

also assisted with an attempted burglary where a track was completed where the individuals most 

likely left in a vehicle. Officer Hatch assisted with a track that involved a suicidal female who 

was located just prior to their arrival. Officer Hatch assisted with a track for a female who was 

involved in a domestic disturbance who was located just as the track started. The final track that 

Officer Hatch was involved with this month was a track which involved looking for evidence 

from a burglary at The Ridge. This evidence was located and logged which potentially will 

benefit this investigation.  

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Jeremy F. Aucoin  

 

 



SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION  

MONTHLY REPORT 

AUGUST 2023 

 

 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB): 

 38 TOTAL CASES SENT TO ISB FROM PATROL OR DETECTIVE GENERATED 

 90 TOTAL CASES BEING INVESTIGATED CURRENTLY 

 6 Cases presented at Grand Jury with 6 True Bills 

 There was one ISB callout during this reporting period     

 1 Evidence callouts 

 0 Background investigations   

 7 compliance checks 

 8 phones analyzed with Cellebrite  

 

Misc: 

 

Two SWAT Training during the month, Evidence Audit all of ISB assisting throughout the month 

EVIDENCE: 

 Number of pieces taken in:  345 

 Number of pieces returned: 70 

 Number of pieces destroyed: 13 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEO) and POP UNIT: 

 Officer Kimbrough attended Senior Breakfast at the Rochester Rec Center. 

 Officer Kimbrough attended a touch a truck event with the Fire Department for the Rec summer 

camp kids. 

 Officer Kimbrough and the City’s Community Outreach Coordinator on multiple occasions went 

around to the homeless camps doing outreach. 

 Officer Kimbrough did multiple extra patrols of the downtown area. 

 Officer Kimbrough worked on the upcoming Crimeline golf tournament. 

 Officer Kimbrough helped plan the National Night Out event and assisted with the set up. 

 Officer Kimbrough assisted the Marshalls and Sheriff’s Office with a case regarding a wanted 

person. 

 Officer Kimbrough conducted extra patrols with POP officer Colson. 

 Officer Kimbrough assisted Nicole Rodler with a Rec Department field trip for one of their 

summer camps. 

 Officer Kimbrough has been working with the City’s Government Channel Coordinator regarding 

a crosswalk PSA. 

 Officer Kimbrough has made multiple department Facebook posts  

 Officer’s Colson and Crawford continued to monitor the storage unit locations and have been 

conducting patrols in these areas daily. 

 Officer’s Colson and Crawford are currently and actively investigating 12 open cases, made 5 

arrests, and have conducted traffic stops and made pedestrian contacts throughout this reporting 

period.   



 Officers Colson and Crawford checked multiple homeless camps  

 Officers have also been working with other agencies regarding a problem residence.  

 When short staffed, POP Officers helped patrol with calls for service  

 Checked Maple Street School area for traffic complaints 

 

COMMUNICATION CENTER - DISPATCH: 

 Staffing: We have two dispatchers in training; one in the background – leaving us with 2 open 

positions.  

 Our dispatch center recently had an NCIC Audit 

 The Dispatch Supervisor has been working with CSI our new CAD/RMS Program that will be 

replacing IMC.  

 

JUVENILE PROSECUTION/ SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS/ EXPLORERS 
 

Juvenile Prosecution:   

 

New cases: 

PETITIONS TO COURT:  5 

PETITIONS TO DHHS:  11 

CHINS:  1 

CASES TO DIVERSION: 5 

 

In addition to the normal case load work/review, preparation and court etc…                                              

 25 hours doing District Court/Prosecution work typically done by an Administrative Assistant  

 Assisted Strafford County Attorney Office with training involving Juvenile Prosecution 

 

SRO highlights: School began Wednesday August 30th 

 

Elementary Schools:   

 We do not have an SRO currently assigned, however we will be employing the same  “adopt a 

school” type program that we did last school year.  

 

Middle School: Sgt. Deluca 

 

High School: Officer Jackson  

 

Explorer Post: Detective Danie and Officer Kimbrough 

 

 

DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT 

 

 Staff coordinated National Night Out with an attendance gauged to be around 5000 for the entire 

event! Everything went smoothly and planning partners assisted thru the evening to coordinate 

activities- Boy Scouts Troops 184/186, Fire and Rec Depts, Rochester Child Care and Guyer 

Travel. 

 Staff closed out Teen Travel- It was a successful year and many of the teens stated they would be 

coming back for another year! 

 Staff continues to actively sit on the Governor’s Commission for Juvenile Justice Reform and the 

JJ Reform Commission’s subcommittee for Racial, Ethnicity and Diversity.  



 Staff was nominated to sit on the newly revised NH Juvenile Court Diversion Network’s Board of 

Directors as Program Representative and will serve a 2 year term. 

 Staff continues to meet with the Rochester Mental Health Alliance and the Opiate Abatement 

Committee. Currently working on strategic format and requests for funding to the Council. 

 Staff is preparing to teach several more rounds of Mental Health First Aid in the community- both 

the adult and youth curriculum. St Charles School staff was trained. 

 Staff attended the NH Juvenile Police Officer’s conference and gained some useful education 

around the increase in cases for sextortion; hate crimes and other sessions  

 Staff continues to work with Waypoint and the CEO and City Outreach Facilitator on conducting 

outreach to youth and young adults.  

 Staff participated in a meeting with Community Partners Emergency Services Team  

 Staff has shared details around implementation of the “Handle with Care” model, which would be 

our ACERT replacement, and has been mentioned nationally for its effectiveness. 

 

HOUSING: 

 There were 60 Police/Fire/EMS calls for service over the past month with no major issues or 

trends.     

 Officer Babine completed 3 background checks this reporting period.   

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Captain Todd Pinkham 

Support Services Division 



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT  
 

August 2023 
 
Financial/Purchasing: 
 

 We made 3 purchases this past month that were over $5,000.  They consisted of vehicle 
changeover costs for a replacement frontline cruiser, receipt of a previously placed 
ammunition order, and carpentry costs for the expansion of the female locker room. 
 
We also encumbered costs that have not yet been paid for engineering and design services 
for the third-floor dispatch center project as well as purchasing 4 portable radios. 
 

 We received 4 new vehicles that were ordered earlier in the year.  Those consisted of two 
frontline and two backline cruisers.  Details are as follows: 
 

o 2023 Ford Escape from MacFarland Ford.  This vehicle is an addition to the backline. 
o 2022 Ford Escape from Irwin Motors.  This vehicle replaces a 2013 Ford Focus that 

will be going out to auction. 
o (2)  2023 Ford Police Interceptors from Irwin Motors. They are replacing two 2018 

models.  Due to backlog at New England Vehicle Outfitters, we will continue to use 
the 2018 models until the new models can be outfitted for Patrol and registered. 

 
Training/Hiring:  

 
 On 8/13/2023, Officer Jack Settele entered Phase 2 (4 weeks) of field training.  He is 

projected to complete field training at the end of September. 
 

 On 8/27/2023, Officer Rachel Hill entered Phase 3 (2 weeks) of field training.  She is 
projected to complete field training mid-September. 

 
 As of 8/31/2023, Officer Zachary Bernstein and Officer Ryan Ball will have completed 12 

weeks at the 194th New Hampshire Police Academy.  Officer Noah McCann and Officer 
Tiana Adams will have completed 5 weeks at the 195th New Hampshire Police Academy.  
All recruits are doing well with no reported issues. 
 

 On 8/21/2023, 3 police officer candidates were interviewed and conducted physical fitness 
testing.  All 3 achieved passing scores. 
 

 Great Bay Community College, who hosts the Police Examination Alliance testing process 
that provides local agencies with officer candidate lists, cancelled their August test date due 
to poor enrollment.  Only 10 individuals registered.   
 



 Attorney Blanchard, the Deputy City Attorney and prosecutor for the City conducted 2-hour 
blocks of instruction on DUI investigation/documentation training for all patrol officers 
and supervisors.   
 

 NH Police Standards and Training Council notified law enforcement agencies of a new 
training requirement for all officers to complete annually: “Mental Health Training for Law 
Enforcement Officers.”  This is a 1-hour online training that officers have already started 
completing. 
 

 Officer Douglas Crawford completed a week-long Firearms Instructor training course at NH 
Police Standards and Training in Concord and is now a certified Firearms Instructor. 
 

 Officer John Gantert (FTO) completed the Urban Rifle Instructor training course at NH 
Police Standards and Training in Concord and is now certified in the 3 main Firearms 
Instructor disciplines:  handgun, shotgun, and rifle. 
 

 Officer Michael Brinkman (FTO) attended the summer scenario training for the New 
Hampshire Chapter of the New England Crisis Negotiators Association (NECNA) at the 
Granite State College in Portsmouth, NH. 

 
Other: 
 

 The expansion of the female locker room is underway and is progressing quickly.  
Temporary accommodations have been set up in another part of the building for female 
officers during the renovation. 
 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Andrew Swanberry  
Deputy Chief of Police 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2023

Report generated: 08/31/2023 15:05
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES         

12010053 511001  SALARIES - FULL               877,773           0     877,773     230,174.78            .00     647,598.22   26.2%
12010053 511002  SALARIES - PART               122,317           0     122,317      23,080.15            .00      99,236.85   18.9%
12010053 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511005  SALARIES - OUTS               210,000           0     210,000      19,967.54            .00     190,032.46    9.5%
12010053 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                 9,500           0       9,500       1,826.85            .00       7,673.15   19.2%
12010053 516000  LONGEVITY                       4,175           0       4,175       1,700.00            .00       2,475.00   40.7%
12010053 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                81,682           0      81,682      16,460.00            .00      65,222.00   20.2%
12010053 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,807           0       1,807         343.32            .00       1,463.68   19.0%
12010053 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,905           0       1,905         326.78            .00       1,578.22   17.2%
12010053 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                17,429           0      17,429       3,952.74            .00      13,476.26   22.7%
12010053 523000  RETIREMENT CONT               341,876           0     341,876      74,069.70            .00     267,806.30   21.7%
12010053 523300  RETIREMENT STAT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                64,181           0      64,181     100,912.65            .00     -36,731.65  157.2%
12010053 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 5,712           0       5,712         983.20            .00       4,728.80   17.2%
12010053 531002  STIPEND                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                24,495           0      24,495       7,207.13         255.00      17,032.87   30.5%
12010053 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                79,597           0      79,597      77,297.58         348.60       1,950.82   97.5%
12010053 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
12010053 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                 9,425           0       9,425            .00       9,425.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                 1,000           0       1,000            .00         500.00         500.00   50.0%
12010053 533009  LEGAL                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                 4,000           0       4,000            .00       2,150.00       1,850.00   53.8%
12010053 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 541100  WATER/SEWAGE                    4,160           0       4,160            .00       3,500.04         659.96   84.1%
12010053 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                 35,000           0      35,000       5,663.90       8,966.59      20,369.51   41.8%
12010053 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                70,220           0      70,220      28,361.69      27,109.46      14,748.85   79.0%
12010053 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM                 5,000           0       5,000       2,000.00            .00       3,000.00   40.0%
12010053 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                   400           0         400            .00         400.00            .00  100.0%
12010053 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                13,436           0      13,436            .00            .00      13,436.00     .0%
12010053 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                11,730           0      11,730      13,181.33            .00      -1,451.33  112.4%
12010053 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 5,091           0       5,091       5,720.90            .00        -629.90  112.4%
12010053 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                32,016           0      32,016      35,977.27            .00      -3,961.27  112.4%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NCZTBaJuvhkdq8OTroQUVyxzfHL7pkOwcJ055tPnLeuzu8ljF1IJ10V8j0w8uHnu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=exZlWabKyyN332pgAqfEmfULAT3ORTxfNUtlftYNO7Y6LPOxnuFtlSNthQNCE2aQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O9AQNXD9HMMoetJq69vs%2BH2yT39XKVjeq0ZThCHYCRi3hNz%2FCsXPJDGA1bXWc3WK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZgeVmyi8%2FAC9rFSrgw5xxU8veGoI%2FFkRq%2FJXLIYqXqSaS4Ei8IFSEfNOUm%2BgYI8O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FsCAZ57L61V7r7YCpEZhzVeZFQoWlNY7JzaChQqi7mPfYKTZCfIjZrmgbQB03miD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=scekSBQ%2FjxRjvPAD1GrsS2RD%2FLMsE4ctYeuSOP2mteaDxNw7eBKZlyx%2BJb4ds1ep
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bSYgx7kY0SO409nlOClBfKWE7xO1LwOezbX5KpLezEe%2FmvYRrrMAjbfhhCjasTZg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VN0Ej%2FH5y9noeSgTmkffXIRNBZfyCmbfzSIJ3%2BPQw6dShyaJRE2PszxgHSkklpDe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lp%2B4g3XqhMary0f1mPpQq2%2FAMmdbkjIJxi8tzeGkmyMuzZIa1K84zHn05tsFZwga
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EH4Qnn0bD%2F7AZDMX5yA95FoBaNlfg%2F4prhmyXr6AzPAq7LPk%2Ba%2FQ8xq%2BisTxg7jf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VqFWIRydUVbPYAwJkeouhDzbKRwv%2BzxlIWyKqsURdLjzCgexutGN8JkNoTgP%2Bsx8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9WtZbBGghb5EvCLMBFwiCd3QH2WZr8VWkL3y2cUnh8%2Bse0aXnvio6GCcUvBrgYDX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e4dOaWIud3wGP%2BhBcIBUmF1RNGeeOKN6krJVJ4T2z%2BKIjiUpIIuaYBPnu8qpnfWa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T3q1lu5AGY3eyGk%2FMA%2BE4nXnMSZosCW%2ByrKOLgfnb3uAj7S74pPqTr8RsxOpERFH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lw%2BjvFHqz2h%2BwiFR%2FjXH0%2B7AWlgs5F6RmhovqkM44Xt0Ux4QEI6mhD6WW4kSJ5LS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UVSkCq2iEpNVJyKe5Yr18y%2Bz8bV9xJRwh%2FFiPIF1Bz%2FYzD%2Bg36SbwxvxDkm4SQXw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ulfHnHJxh5CV75xTA%2B8tI8Dsk%2FHoXL3HZ%2FPBaws7kxV9M0%2BgPYVxolaQYZq%2B1kE6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3eDB9qqlFs0Qn2aktd7My7v1vK9HNzp4jDW3x8frQp86qE4cBgI7idKvqNu5jgb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BmpR5D8obzfiVOZjM1mHA7USpVqk4BCvhPolUy3pBpRn%2FySbDaCLZHoEib%2BkCrOU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hCOtdmTsFTc2Hdt%2BjQfhFoEoyr64hEZLB2%2BirXxDcoT7Dqcq0G8rWBfzyZexFRZ6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JK7HrDgQgAMGOwRvZhrdEDfCXqwken02KfbRGlmy5SsJMMPMDJpUaJraI0ew%2BPli
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W6NSXXym40W95MTFdjdBXUcWIeJuvmEj287pexxqBFDInbpQ4o5B%2FPpiKwtT4X9y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FSaUS9PelKIKmb6y9TaIS3ZDg2EGvIm8Z%2F2r3vHYC%2FLCpo%2BGgtuWhBkHpYc8SaBg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5MnQknfovdwQa8bCkMHhpwi8YXHHYykmM5%2FzgKSMTMzTRG1OCla5TRfy1bxLvpO0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZCnuIXOhtMnSvhScEen74X%2FNWtgN%2B4h%2B5UgXNReQJwZ57oiGeErLJj3SaDAh4qi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fuuOx88lFqwyiaYGxD26jLHk84%2BOWaRj5LELa5ynB%2BWiTB0k9EVrSxEooBzTOcCa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndkLzDILklIZe5HMRVa6jhRJF19iYPF7uCRhzCruBMQN6%2BcxXq57dk9V31i6gpF%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wwUtbXfn1IDM5B9OJNtsbLs%2BsdU3pqd8kTjqTivRCA0S7jmnIHJ%2BPdPiVL4Q%2BDfe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wobgXkFty3m838%2B2Wfy%2BXbrx7sISctRS3tEVNV8ZVo5ngeJzFkKT9RNhyfJXPJOP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S1BzlRA%2B4qVLFqrb9lPwVAqWL78XXJ9%2FSytsS22LTO5Xu%2BQh7mHd%2FCSvds8NqK5M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8u%2BsMMj%2BIlRhn9avGxsvG3O9fwy5bZefvIKyPtI8tzSTYNgWNfiJYu%2FywNbMzvs%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X0wV8K%2FNP0WO7GG7KQ9s5aCKjxmqW2e0gYTG%2BZTa4QHS6FLyuFDxWpni%2BsMjCiO3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eimMT%2Bbx3kukPeKrEyKiWm5MFiAGJ5x14jy78iDmHoJUq%2BaQRzV5zriWCoS4%2FcHx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iZbj16RxC4Ru1djusMGYhHL05ld3aYhubHdJ8RFmK6sljdt1uQORAwMmswZjFAvZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rNu2EuCZamK7dJi%2Fh2BKvh5ov2VMkjWTJNHB2FtSlUHroUZe52NL9jreyXp8Bl%2Fm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RPSu7U%2B5k68N0wF8%2Bnqx81PtfGrIl1SWo4%2Fkd%2F7Nw0kE%2B44xVbJ3aaXXC7VIQ1ZC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uOCpeqod1gUSp9jTOoW49DiOhAzkpeCflO2o3D%2FanIuFtgUL2semUSoBBy5oJNbq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mENlxsl7BCyeU9ySFHIP68H4dK5krywSQPl3ACzAev%2F5BiJPat7ZKWGCmF3v%2F%2FuN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RL8pj5gRKPI98sObo%2BDFE6%2Fz%2FoaWWhrIfWbMCVZnnEr5sxSGh9HVJRQxUWG7vwxN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=neqRvJFHAl1Q8cYiYJEhvEXvmIGGaAbWOyaiInBKz1g%2FV118c7JqKpOshNoKLM1g


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2023

Report generated: 08/31/2023 15:05
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 552004  OFFICERS LIABIL                50,246           0      50,246      56,462.83            .00      -6,216.83  112.4%
12010053 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                 41,443           0      41,443       3,162.37      23,541.09      14,739.54   64.4%
12010053 553400  POSTAGE FEES                    8,475           0       8,475         210.19          14.85       8,249.96    2.7%
12010053 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 4,000           0       4,000         255.00         500.00       3,245.00   18.9%
12010053 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 558000  TRAVEL                          6,100           0       6,100            .00         235.15       5,864.85    3.9%
12010053 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 5,473           0       5,473         158.16       2,524.12       2,790.72   49.0%
12010053 561005  PUBLICATIONS                    2,259           0       2,259            .00         159.50       2,099.50    7.1%
12010053 561006  AMMUNITION                     27,276           0      27,276       4,317.60       4,878.40      18,080.00   33.7%
12010053 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                13,970           0      13,970            .00            .00      13,970.00     .0%
12010053 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0%
12010053 561010  CLOTHING                       80,500           0      80,500       6,480.49      24,159.13      49,860.38   38.1%
12010053 561032  OTHER OPERATION                19,335           0      19,335         251.77       3,377.06      15,706.17   18.8%
12010053 562200  ELECTRICITY                    58,000           0      58,000       5,381.66      40,618.34      12,000.00   79.3%
12010053 562400  HEATING FUEL                   10,500           0      10,500         259.50       6,040.50       4,200.00   60.0%
12010053 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   82,124           0      82,124       5,603.60            .00      76,520.40    6.8%
12010053 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 1,500           0       1,500         206.00            .00       1,294.00   13.7%
12010053 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                16,760           0      16,760            .00       8,679.98       8,080.02   51.8%
12010053 581000  DUES AND FEES                   3,440           0       3,440         420.00       1,470.00       1,550.00   54.9%
12010053 581100  DONATION EXPEND                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589003  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589004  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589005  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589006  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                15,750           0      15,750         858.45       1,040.31      13,851.24   12.1%
12010053 589100  LLEBG 102 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589101  LLEBG 102 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589102  LLEBG 102 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589113  LLEBG 115 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589114  LLEBG 115 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589115  LLEBG 115 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589130  COPSMORE 032 RE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589131  COPSMORE 032 FE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589132  COPSMORE 032 CI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES        2,481,728           0   2,481,728     733,235.13     169,893.12   1,578,599.75   36.4%

12012453 PD PATROL SERVICES                 

12012453 511001  SALARIES - FULL             3,396,858           0   3,396,858     716,649.34            .00   2,680,208.66   21.1%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6LFB2EyxVAqYxrf%2BYauk1z9VJ26UfcNg20J%2FGRRFgKx3Fx%2FQuowN%2B8MTWxkC03xN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2BG2yVxpq3QxlLfUSbezOVjXq7JSZJaf9ORRu%2FSayH0GlR7np1HfTkg5cn2usLtr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IPoIkNaX%2FBPryGLJhjkRJSnAu3O4tF08z35Gvr70TkzstDgntQMGZH6iYeU3ZMYQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ogLCMhMIWj2zzg4v%2BL%2Fd8sGG6LOq0d%2BuxNvAFA8Q7pw0Fo1hNyGC8gzVN2KFz%2F2J
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qVpmWS0h1hVYooaAYDOXwvMzEXGCM7Bj5IV1dlxsThB2XM57YTPedLYKdvAnnjDa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KVIkaclX6okQYCqh%2By%2Foe4iMdo0dCRXTZ0%2B1ftycH0h2HmipJ6NjbmsxorN9l%2BN6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nes73xrzQ32rWeaQw2Ina88O7JozUQaOpbD6OG%2Bsp0IeBxg76luhe1RDE%2FJrdGgt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1KqP89k6nt%2FvOxh2nBIxCCpb9n3v9nIsrvqZ37ax0HVHBBq%2Fz4DzQ7nlAcCEZxC2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MtrpHFGIzHXTKMscphMeg5c24wZ3Q8oflxrXssivKx6gP3xADKXNm78Kq6ABXgtT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N3PfNPC71B%2Fl7gDilnJNS0V1OwCS%2BsRg%2BkIsZyZKFs4V3mC8wvbdcLn6wgk0i83d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4s%2BWMRinYNoni8Mcb1V0cpNL%2BrlTJK8%2BiniqjnXvFZGgKbWowBe6qgNk%2BZDt84SG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OMR2HeYrw7d0KpVdWRz4%2BozRft6DchQAJb8eeQzDxnDJ8OUQu5LK3dE02j4DCfPi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OXA6mzdqdgX87YhBRvKirMw54hbYzHrY7BUH9W70qqVLOr02JBeIa3UqfG8HmsLS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wqM8QldkoYwuC7T%2FXT7XLM8mWjlZvRb%2B7IwHDqfsn7xuXK%2BRw3JIMbycBWkHYdKr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=74AnyoHAxuzKARUVt1wdaCz41H5lrMnPa6WZs%2B1iXr2PZlb1ZKFXqs8VBJn6EtXL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZxhRybgXxKk%2B5cdPoNx%2BzhGlCnN1tVUZ2reO50jJ0%2F91mn%2Fqjul033FThl2E5Nv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2BQRGEuRS1NICEn%2FlE82aKbPR5wQ5xTnnRxXDgQEp8ge6TxwHJc12iUwhTKhImdB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5fXlsquOK6TgxWf3F9b6o99AL1J%2BSbsXb3B%2FUK7HMMvQjSUg60m%2Bfoea2IhWv7Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=twbfznycMlSlc3xRyrS20RMAwDqapDYRyVm1%2BwKOxZ3a5eSz1JXDOJIK87QObRoU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IpCUoBGmclXD%2B8rk4t7RuIJcGdODr9SzevM6kJY9bHYIE8JRn3dsg1FJ0RdpLJIC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDeR6gWNlWUqIdP25zoIL58GQ3Qx7zFJEYr86lQ0S%2F8jGYIG4ciWK2yPRDt3cgV7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AuKnXLNN6WfDDmhMDt0pkjK%2F8dhILhksYUc6xnDDUV34gVs8yGSlxHGRZ16X4nTk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4huhfCABOJskfUpEKGjmgE1nOG6l2J9%2F06%2BYb3Fwg4sefccdYf5fCZN8xalXEmBb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nTrNl7KbWnuyjTj0sWpSveBOmdLcOwBS3qPa0EQk1b7hnIPNeFPSFZKe8fybmh51
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=19dS6m5fh0u00n%2BKIrfkddwWDkIYleqh6vvcubgipisQoHeNI467HnfGtS%2Fu5tte
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qplZAJg4tbNLJVm4itkZbELoE2F29i29kRgZ0o32FtKFjBxKog8VdYKzWE%2BJr4Pr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vrppXUS9bh8anAWPIgM%2B1s%2FNJ%2Fw%2B7gPxcNrOgIpTmz61pQzf2whTx1t7LYVxKo6R
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yA4zeP%2F0r18DXyIsCkEoB3DbPt9VamGKV%2Bs9aOENn48CXmOVqXlNtJpWeIwmA6uE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9DQscKsStgPRNidW5yy%2FbnB7zKkxI3fo8y1XZRAgzUI2Vn4LUd2vmneUuuWOeNVs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7KB2S%2B4J7iIsFiNOEgc2jgZf8Djz2eXszC%2B4fo%2B81mEre3YoO2GRa0vjt94JRTJJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2FiwNpE6%2Fbe6NOuW0pdCmiJokds5ZQ8rkIhpTgP3ROqtTK70nu9PwvYCfq0%2BjQl8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r14H2I1eNbzfwvxC%2Bp0WUMzeXRbq4b5qLDp9zqmBDKh5%2BbAbufriKu8saXPGobqw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TvrREMp9%2BPZsgNi03j8s96WJZDRo8KxxN8vNiltXbGsrJC7OsstZlUsEc%2BPk3UIu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3aUTS1eKCEmQoqOHMzwR%2F49J9dj%2F1hAgd0kcBoAIQUbxqQ9bN9%2BdIHaLtjLWR7Fo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6VTa9f0YvgUMWmA0KS%2FLF1nNzkQdIdAJzooHL3H78vKe8wzI6nAiUCsR6TzvaiaI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GIAe%2FKU1ituYh%2B5xntWuVYcDP%2BtWHgYx3qxDhPetek9D7tfAImMgj9bKEzz5UDE9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZfSneVi8zv9kN1kuGo6EOT8m5jtoIsVvX3LYhqULl1Md92wEqUjHQskOG%2F4Gfc2


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2023

Report generated: 08/31/2023 15:05
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012453 511002  SALARIES - PART               153,796           0     153,796      17,393.37            .00     136,402.63   11.3%
12012453 511003  SALARIES - EARL               105,158           0     105,158      13,609.88            .00      91,548.12   12.9%
12012453 511004  SALARIES - HOLI               151,961           0     151,961       8,517.33            .00     143,443.67    5.6%
12012453 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 513001  OVERTIME - REGU               111,546           0     111,546      39,320.35            .00      72,225.65   35.3%
12012453 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                78,940           0      78,940      14,237.67            .00      64,702.33   18.0%
12012453 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                 8,500           0       8,500       1,634.55            .00       6,865.45   19.2%
12012453 515001  ON CALL                         7,800           0       7,800       4,100.00            .00       3,700.00   52.6%
12012453 516000  LONGEVITY                       7,000           0       7,000       2,000.00            .00       5,000.00   28.6%
12012453 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               498,181           0     498,181      74,849.10            .00     423,331.90   15.0%
12012453 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                11,049           0      11,049       1,809.57            .00       9,239.43   16.4%
12012453 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  3,089           0       3,089         488.09            .00       2,600.91   15.8%
12012453 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                56,320           0      56,320      11,629.55            .00      44,690.45   20.6%
12012453 523000  RETIREMENT CONT             1,181,540           0   1,181,540     247,259.70            .00     934,280.30   20.9%
12012453 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 528001  DISABILITY INSU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES                5,771,738           0   5,771,738   1,153,498.50            .00   4,618,239.50   20.0%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WCEFT6pfAnXsNXI21V77csl80Y%2BZZgFyWRtHgFBOl7lIMVOe1dq8n%2FL3CUclRsW0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6og1tiotjMM0HJsZpSLZuD5IFXcA5w%2Fu78WKBPNXBuuhqLxPx45Ddc0g70Uv3F0F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2FfY9uFRyEnrdCjwI0lQCqwn%2FOUUbaHgVSskQQCnFGi7VnxBLtO2oSqO9rV%2B1%2BZR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5WsVqRa6UHiVIuVyOPChqZjVV8i5ejMc3JJF562K%2F3vTg0XUwfqlTaNoIJJUDl%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BlS5krSqFvoBLRaOOpoY6DSiEa3dEGm9tsFKNFVE6w0Zk%2B%2BrAmihruZBLWXO7HBs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ln0CT1BYCVD6LwIavPVFJltbAVPDKE%2F0V7gJW3tMj%2FjUExOBV%2BdbuKNa76DzBPXb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3HzpolLLMvxLTHlIqEx6D7Hk0mLXlQ%2BEEcaRp%2BnbvVyYbMQUuWQq7u9DyzwI7K2Y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DXySkpnHeu96muWFhPgSOfEZfZcAfUMS8BGXQuQ7lbUGdiW47jx3MFxCVCT4jpTy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F6OmiUNTCSR6lT9eUBiDoC4s9KziYOBiGwr6yZXyr3NTBeo8srQQMlyH37s3coRp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ZeFD8QciQaenVl9BlwIhHF0PZk7innbwIJO0UNDvv10kuma2C3cST8cNe1SSwIT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Icbu%2F9bHNEjtY0G9Ymo%2B%2Bgm8sBbnk3d5Cli7Brfleg7DJVSAOQBkUkFxGa4hfDyO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2FeX%2FvwbDySqPWH5tJ0n3d0lCCFnEnw1tM3AMX%2BNjUPfGE2MXb%2FB0r5PjtqU19PV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wHkoN80ItQu%2FeCsMQhogSEYrb5UVQZr7daOxKQWxh7Xy9gzDwCs2zNO%2BP7HH8MX3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VxqAmB24QkZ0y6EgaQTbRaxJULZ4ehrCAKaZufVnaR8vmrsCteAbQbHis2Ark%2B1E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FqgkLkVKu3p5Fl2DVlBA89aXuo%2F89McLtmZ8hNj95%2BKfHGHdc%2F7uKnnHAJWTR0BO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4QeEJCHY1kzHL53ToI4pw6Ei4wJt8Irme3YY4B0tUNBaqrk5wTea7SgaXXUpg%2BXCXDT%2FqS4TicsxWaUjjlaJtw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YJMHJpNcdWdTO5E%2FL4d8%2BQlsCLJXvwviAIrLGranuazhLMUntYKhGaAaqyz%2FhuG3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SASutmLIE06PqManT1lAs2UjRRDzlRPMi82AVdtiKeft86xxXet%2FirovA06S7E9S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9XHQ5ZzPyexy8CKMybCC0tlX4ejOO3rG01H6FKPTSPPj8NH8cIWBPX27s0z3hnAu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xv2SMwFOEkuMMRws%2BElSEnjpOSVp93P3wEm3lH%2BVzlZwrBzD2QxVpZGOmzidfQk6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K33J7onPnIBqgYUVMNWwcxvViTvTHDEyby7F7PYhn%2FCIgx%2BUVAprEANCEuSxIqFO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n9xr1dXGhGHKRVXQlh7SWK5LJTRP3nS76eVlbBeOcQsKfPxVMDNU%2BTrnfLo9ebFw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iVAiJrHoJPR%2BzcNXKpOxDwoGTkwFBlG132uMrFxIhqQRc3NzMm%2BOLRf46yHLfkd9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0MPjQLhaalqqrW%2B1u2X0pUr3hL0Vt%2FtgAXJXz06MxuX%2Fwa2ZMSwGIGQ5iYGZQv%2FU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YyEKh%2F8PcSRT2HrJPezOuEjaaoYZoPZPyllDTm7z1ZVq4Vq2j8jbmvMwXf6Qn8d%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j3u1Em%2Ban9PoxYUWckVo331bkuNR%2FUpvfh5aIwsaIB%2B8zlnFqZK70vfu6u43uAO3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XG%2B7oZ7sGZEla1swJFobk9HNwxtQinlWOLydJ%2B7hWTPN9GdZhJvH9CmxKu%2Fgfykc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MpVyI0vcFenYcQVFy5vpzOzBOG3dCngf6EYUM9VWg3cupFerTdSeuYszrTs14oZK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZysJWLb1gmRJX9KiXxfE2g1gHRki9tiSWrekOZY1MIZGoG5zeNToOgpriXE6xoi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2iiQEn0CEQtHbAP%2Fv2Js4eA0NlFua8vDtIWXzKZdLYP88amTCVVrij70jcoL0Cx%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FPYe2MTGenaMaeug%2BqVjVUNZZA9cO7s4hbQO1cBnWplR%2FwNo9QnwlWWzAxnFLKHz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p0VhZ3pE0WBM02imdSdObcCKBtRaOuMromea06g5bK%2FPauq22ZMyKMwhZ8QLxUYy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PICa%2B938zJ2ilsKhmFGP1EmdQr52FgpplCoGq15IbT04vEDeGp65NU%2BvyqKaGB2e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t7UBoIi0%2FoD%2FHIxs%2FJiXu2h%2FlRrh7smZ5oX1H2WG%2FvfwRxrThO4Lf3p1kDG5QZ5G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BoaS%2B%2F5%2B4PLLPNnRHD8bzLsWmfQyU24t%2BMkYZLp9Hv4OMcy0w1desydZB4bjMusD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2Bzu2HiDzcEymOSG0lvgeSHwBHQsDLEDCQvAF5XriMBI53OJywF9%2FWjKyOi6X9S5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=issyalJnf0TV4vdT2Up0PmuaEpjLui5INWhvrsfw%2BlY3K9kK28GcO9mTJXl%2B%2B%2Bbi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5EUxlTcBoU7agjVMh7X1G9KMiW%2Fn5%2Fvycbxm4LT8rxfSvr5TSvE09dkGjk%2FdgXTr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qjhqELcCwFo%2Bv4JuzBvghvF19jRUEXs%2BQYyjEFCOqsYs5%2Freklsj21W0AFIlHISO0TzLV97kUZFspZ%2BTJPbPg%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kof4IOA%2BZpsO94cfln4YRkIj6DA82BHRqG8PvBR8og4bheqbAspdbwwkARb7wDmb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PjDlUCNtUiF0CACEMjtDez%2F0mt6z0ir7s40hLW2NnVQgT0rIHIqI8NC3Q54Sw02U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2F1YuwngFPIMlvayHBNU34gKX9mDYQibEyQ6HZNMM900P7QrMRgdSVi2TjgcSdrT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wzty2PLcP1utUXFx%2F%2BGJ60mNeMe666e7nP95OzrWXiAmzsg8nbNvyh25VoWTqhYL


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2023

Report generated: 08/31/2023 15:05
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES                

12012553 511001  SALARIES - FULL               236,383           0     236,383      47,932.79            .00     188,450.21   20.3%
12012553 511002  SALARIES - PART               195,009           0     195,009      32,506.90            .00     162,502.10   16.7%
12012553 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                 3,000           0       3,000         964.56            .00       2,035.44   32.2%
12012553 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,406           0       2,406       1,200.00            .00       1,206.00   49.9%
12012553 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                50,284           0      50,284       8,583.40            .00      41,700.60   17.1%
12012553 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,200           0       1,200         200.00            .00       1,000.00   16.7%
12012553 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    512           0         512          89.28            .00         422.72   17.4%
12012553 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                32,831           0      32,831       6,205.10            .00      26,625.90   18.9%
12012553 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                32,688           0      32,688       6,829.11            .00      25,858.89   20.9%
12012553 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 2,511           0       2,511         430.40            .00       2,080.60   17.1%
12012553 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561009  TRAINING MATERI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FmF6lMTLjhW%2Fk6irGoXggbhCihoGakPT56Vy7zkYmDwjmDNXjujyGRFoegO78e8n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXlxUhROke3tMuipHQhpm5FCC9LzPADCPMmS%2FALWVwEaJv80j3a9PkxJcUZxuKmG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dntnSEVWOG7%2Bgh9wWRn9ZbEygA1q4y0AA2nndUTzEy%2FPmuJW4HnUHN1lD%2FiWPTWD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tz6lqV%2FBSpfR39b4tLbTaK5wYFx37VsLbJAMWlFdOgtnGJ8zeEuP4etXiZ%2FpqeIT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PCqTGv8HGf1oORSRjCK92rAlxybi2ktIkYWtq0z5DzOu7YLEkk3EfR%2FvpxcgNltf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9dcSa64xQMVYiEAOLZXWHTczI455NxOzt5gL6dKNNzfs2Il9CGKEfk7J3MeRcIwh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o15T3VX3MU4svpqt%2BPr12KCruXbt1bgmhiWPzLgL58JI1fUe9kVNJ01KKwrKhqEB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gy1coBM8M1kfBWrRACHBxpKJwGh7CUgHq6wlZT8Lvb2dfOT1l9EVWZncXA7gUose
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kc5I3qKCDqw%2BpTBMkuYqyGjelW3V8vTHrUJnuQKt8UFE9DBRPJrKLmWO1VULSwOy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t1JYADM5bPYLJEqX6CekaDGVtR6JXJbLsLre8PdgrJhb%2FWwV2pIO%2F7%2FfQOzS64RS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A3X2E%2FEki1haQosqmuYcXImIK3zKjZW7FDcSWnfG%2F4x7DUJQgx2N9zloz0zw3EXU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zq7EW9TveOKkw5ugtEribzlBhNTZ7QNQeB%2FQhlOShIyBEKrIflBntFtRMnvlTUwB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WGlLaJFDhegafyh%2B0eUiJJ7LngL7Aw6gzADhC0qMRPJIEb%2BylFSLhV%2FXsBozVQa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xkvlnj0aFe2nCKaNxpZIf5e8B82YQUJRkQ2%2FLJJ84ZJudYBHWsefv8cXXE6BJiRb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mpfkvsqUsMZSJQTDud5b2VGHi22vZ5xhgqCd6mJg4WafcedWOlX8Mw7JRcYO4PKR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dtiFZSVPBOuhEEChkiCC85m4x5%2BQP828SnGO8PDSenGe%2Bm%2FNxSoFb%2FkaOiyH8%2FOMK9SpEqyNsuDrkw1%2BDA0bPw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Atil%2FzsH7VBDe%2F70MZAv7Vf6qI3VyCGcwdlVi2%2FjXn8JPApgOcnQTqmzYZRXVUH7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKQYu7UwuqWV8uy9qgT%2BkAiE5C1BED3FGE0jq6P0x1EpN5%2FEuQ7EcDRAWLn0C6P9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MMHnyKfUCCjqCtjGbqe3wuNM5SAcduOgPeG1MliTLPoA0CkjuSaq2JTjRU69hXwz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5X06xODgKJ8XjfR1PHC3Vv2nG9OKm6437cYeaDSRFlsSbt3k9rdDBHKwFbLQGz0E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WrSmwUQZ7baTh8cBPccq0kkeFHVGXob6VFec9hLSZtcd%2BCvrTyDv0cSbm%2FwU56LZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CMwX%2Fhc%2BqLxgldbuRQPqxOH9EAsQ2xfse9p7OZYHOtEADnWiN%2BttaY0CowG0xEgV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K6iW6REfS%2F5jWDk7OKmhKk1uyvqPHUry0LMlEik7xngiUEV%2BEDG6DyPmM6Gt8pQE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kgp8OmLDtitk9HvgkQtGhAe8NWIE7o7O1VxA8ft1OeUOePGbM4YGuA4wzbQ1F6nE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sGysIoqCAgxX7uG7fBm6WyP5rit4qsPx3XJwFDdRD3CZo%2B7s2ZTECnO677MoYkp0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1KCfwfaUSB3KkGx%2B9wzIPMgnhSPZGQmpHKIdtQbhxqNrjMR0KiYEeyFJxcEXbV5i
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ixf6q6v486f%2FpdIdeNI8zL5zQlxUuui9xwzd59mC9GEzuwsbfhwFPx329W0JfmP%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UJMRMN%2BQj1IPlPTfptNPSC09IXdTObXXFzR9VuesdgDI3rdT2W2QdCCrx%2Fcmkn%2BZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJRMBSRnYN0254coAOhCdofP0H6dtCCTnxdqcc2mbxBDOWCvaybR5ImyXtiq75MD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o8Zmy4tzHEH8OxSVjH9vycCYMigF6NQy2n47jPkASinoWhQbx3DiLyY9fP8AZP%2B%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u0BwxAfi1FHXsQx0IivSz0Lcjqd62vnPBAcVflVJH%2F%2Fc7gJL9L%2FA%2BLsOtdVkuPg0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMDmF1dxsFVWx%2Bg0V0YL2HbzMfVOGsamDBAK7eT%2BNwUq%2FXehvgKGk9jyxu5JjbWu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zru4h8nyPl%2B0FKmQh3%2FtZkHLCOvK8P5%2B%2BOQrHyGrmhaXe49VBYYIRMLtGFs27Eum
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2BDSrp3dgwMTNCfebLbLCsT3%2Fp3Nt9CATrW2So6Na%2BNjmDWI0Kuw8857GPaHSGvt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sWi6JZDn%2FxJUUl5J%2FTmq6R9NXp3%2FgCReTJxVVXAvHdszU0gyfI6QN62jRHEAJZd1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d1%2FliGwupojGKZVaZHoghKR%2BpcOs2irmM2YJxmGzl0qTxZDmgmrWTbdfh7XhRzux
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Na%2FQ53RktKzLJO6EzRfqdeq6JPRl3SujE2s9iZi%2BpREk8KZYyGd63jOYipKYFViI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZaQyA%2B%2BMzOR%2Bcr2sDWxcMnQQNOoNndoq2me88%2FSTAAquZ0z%2FpJalnKdeioMticjVAq8n596n4Py3paqgYl5e4g%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PdjdmPKIKLjQbPR4Sg0WX18kp6Ka3V8oqKH%2F%2BJGHcE53nj1kg%2BmyDIpCJ6QJ6IqZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2BY37TzTYMls49LBFoqG3mLREFZCHtTxksJNgU6Feu2I85F2KYhOYdS3w%2B0AB53%2B


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2023

Report generated: 08/31/2023 15:05
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES                 556,824           0     556,824     104,941.54            .00     451,882.46   18.8%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                      8,810,290           0   8,810,290   1,991,675.17     169,893.12   6,648,721.71   24.5%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    8,810,290           0   8,810,290   1,991,675.17     169,893.12   6,648,721.71

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mph82hnfiW5bUM2bmgCEOXgEexAYgNnnwL3OFg%2BWAkU7JLdLjm2J9af66IjX4hXn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ew0Wr5FyfgavdJKPCru0ntimE9kCX06m%2B8jHdajGrL13sLzIEno%2Buz3EpLQ5onOB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W7SkYLq7ww2Q%2FcvxJU2YRHiz73f1aIjjBxSYdX2H6Rk024Bi3OF%2BB9fQVciMKhH4


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2023

Report generated: 08/31/2023 15:05
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL    8,810,290           0   8,810,290   1,991,675.17     169,893.12   6,648,721.71   24.5%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2023

Report generated: 08/31/2023 15:08
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER                    

12030153 511001  SALARIES - FULL               559,304           0     559,304      97,895.70            .00     461,408.30   17.5%
12030153 511002  SALARIES - PART                 2,000           0       2,000       3,700.91            .00      -1,700.91  185.0%
12030153 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                20,724           0      20,724       1,012.00            .00      19,712.00    4.9%
12030153 511012  SHIFT DIFFERENT                     0           0           0       2,728.89            .00      -2,728.89  100.0%
12030153 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                44,000           0      44,000      28,624.53            .00      15,375.47   65.1%
12030153 513002  OVERTIME-TRAINI                     0           0           0       1,435.20            .00      -1,435.20  100.0%
12030153 516000  LONGEVITY                         975           0         975         575.00            .00         400.00   59.0%
12030153 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               157,205           0     157,205      14,744.81            .00     142,460.19    9.4%
12030153 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 3,207           0       3,207         380.00            .00       2,827.00   11.8%
12030153 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,360           0       1,360         156.41            .00       1,203.59   11.5%
12030153 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                44,475           0      44,475       8,705.33            .00      35,769.67   19.6%
12030153 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                84,569           0      84,569      21,082.78            .00      63,486.22   24.9%
12030153 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                   682           0         682       1,071.72            .00        -389.72  157.1%
12030153 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 6,024           0       6,024         723.24            .00       5,300.76   12.0%
12030153 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 5,542           0       5,542         478.00       1,595.00       3,469.00   37.4%
12030153 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                 1,584           0       1,584            .00         396.00       1,188.00   25.0%
12030153 534003  SOFTWARE MAINT/                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                24,031           0      24,031      11,405.76       2,229.31      10,395.93   56.7%
12030153 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 3,474           0       3,474       3,903.83            .00        -429.83  112.4%
12030153 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                    500           0         500          80.96            .00         419.04   16.2%
12030153 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 558000  TRAVEL                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
12030153 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 1,750           0       1,750            .00            .00       1,750.00     .0%
12030153 561010  CLOTHING                        3,200           0       3,200            .00            .00       3,200.00     .0%
12030153 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
12030153 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                14,150           0      14,150            .00         800.00      13,350.00    5.7%
12030153 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 581000  DUES AND FEES                     550           0         550            .00         550.00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER                     983,806           0     983,806     198,705.07       5,570.31     779,530.62   20.8%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                        983,806           0     983,806     198,705.07       5,570.31     779,530.62   20.8%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      983,806           0     983,806     198,705.07       5,570.31     779,530.62

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hzsH2NlL28zc07B052Hkj1XnuAK4D1k7OsKwV95w4vUswOcCkwSla%2FF4%2Bvs%2Ft1WH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h8%2FqI18zI5OfCxCltW%2FQDb9Y%2Bocw5ApQooNs2parXgbmqkbrOWWS3qdEk1TbY3VR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obAAGIqsgt1FCw9RddpwV2NBQJE%2F99LRmu7umAmQvrHMkL6UgxtbXIAlig8%2FishY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZHgNetUBaxdrDCyjJxlS5FKwAWUViiWf27iWZHeK4ho0iLROnvKJn9VIcUerbC%2FI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pm3R%2BqbzJU09xjbTci3ixRdlx%2BDvaglQ6gQIVd%2Fj4aiGfl%2BpSkstEGjUF3u5k0xW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=INFQGHWlawMMyAD4fL5yxF%2F4ZkodPeoZlhfXCNEv8WGrKql498y8HFp%2FgzDfv59k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GyQrDOoNna%2B2%2BguUHyRf9HQvh8rgROYHLp%2F%2FtqhHEfyYP9E6vmchPIMPV%2BidpceE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yc3eDWeeAtQOln1ir1Pz%2F8NwMHjWjr7l6J9Ixt8ofDcheJqEKwTUHw0%2Fr%2FrLufHI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7jZE%2BiaeCJAWYmct8tOJzlnfZ%2B6k6kO9mWRPLwJwV1yneWA4A%2FN58Tdj2bv1bceu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8TcWHycydI%2F%2F%2FWuKdp%2B2r8UdgoDGUuxSm1mmd9SeFd%2FYetd%2B9oQe6pOXOawrp72%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NC3XEmjx1VdnGaWiU1xjWpW9MiFMpHMaUGl0G2ZbWMV8fNL8OdZFKDwurv1hfBej
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lt%2BJQkiKt%2B66uEnGBdRtMxcChCT3%2FgLt7oLa1%2B5jNthTUy1qrXcOHU5xjbLXxJsh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kid8GhpiDuRE1%2BG%2BReYWOIZwb%2FyfVwZhU9THKWbkezYoPboBkJ%2FwGd2HKnnztdmV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4MlbIwVMVBSvO65J9VyuirKXSSSdVCYQT5ObWDyrlBsWcEPLn6r0Oo%2B6wgLZBpbe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yj4WLBM%2FBtjMtX9AygNa07wnagJRP7rfWZoQXkgMTZx5L%2BaI%2F4AUVImbJtxG%2BIaJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ut1%2FR6%2BubP5C683%2B3ILFPkUgcpfrfLRC09eA3%2B4V2aI1XipNFbOsqj%2BAk6eljJAT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fWX7lMgS3QoxhAtqMBBcAWWKX9ZAxYahVvrGB515WpzZCD3Wb47ue6pDePE9HW1G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dOS%2FU%2FaiAIESGP27JC2zNRUAP1KjsB037zdCHFNNwOnSODZeiXq%2BZCkP7JAKy1eG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Ygot%2Fmir4s4FvlBQv5Z%2B2g1izoHPq4Oh8iXFzaw55V0W1J%2BKhFXMKjL4W147kFN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hNwX7c5dLQmF5oM8UnyOiA0UaQmTaNySmbOM52SffRicwFryIGIq7pHzCZ2jkPRO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5xqgDdYdHxnOSVzK1QDcqIXbRd5nLtYWq0WZMyt5O%2Fpbo6EkrOuRwaSu1SteKIEz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eMyXZn9ExvprEHaZX0H4P%2FXt1VviJXf8NQr5f%2BeJFoe%2FRIHRTtJbBr3aLnAxzeHd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GniFP8LqzSBPlUKA1yRx4UoGTsyvHkA%2BHaVFVAm7yyCT8%2ByIeve4j2rW6Ug%2BgBBc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5dH9%2FaxFyI3WZWA2agiC8pGede4ZSSJcjzlKUPXrKDQZb5nUvW4y%2BbRLVxMFjiI5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=68D6dwk8sSiPvZRMH4UZEjRUWkD9K9RkHaExdbt1BWJzVRQ5nf6eQ62vtHNRelbu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PsubCwxW8xGrWdKlMaYBIzkEnrWgLgWZyC2ZH1op5TPysxXGAXutjVbUjjvR5dEk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TeMy590PlfrlSAUGliNpFDmM3EPDtEr7NaipSBY9iHNdFUqc%2BF46E53rz2JGtWBH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1TEOdzhoBBNNHUloVW4sVPPrBYxHK16JM2RjlG0vGBuBdcrNAl%2BZOahGRkMbc1q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2E5hng2a0uwObv%2FQRw8tPWyq8mJQwifINglr8qhPnvhcxnbz2RR6NFbHBr%2FMUSk9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWE7vz0hzQI1N7sAfmL%2BNwbsTDyJpZgLAksUP6liYnEAuWyiqEufz3YxuSqMTVXF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BWqfCfJg1c639wFcukDsNTOLC9X4bGUHtkfZKk1ybDHjcni63pizvjFdPaxxs6b
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5jdqXxf8bmGRr6qHT%2FHNQgNl%2BgNadbx1SrKBlGyq7E1ExbHeiINZ8ApsbIrjAjqO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XG%2B46zDhvnWP%2F1wSPsxP7sml6qSeofCLKNYav4z6N%2BzcaLkXdMl0IqejB0PebgrL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RO5wd6h687E1c9b5TbCRFBeDseKqUZ9vNYrY5JRpaEyBPIgzCc7SBebg52jYU2Fg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9z9onl8pwoucg%2BtOU2RVFINDvR0OIwvOIc3Q842Ad3V7%2BwvBz38VugRe3Y9TVZKR


CITY OF ROCHESTER

DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR AUGUST 2023

Report generated: 08/31/2023 15:08
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL      983,806           0     983,806     198,705.07       5,570.31     779,530.62   20.8%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE FOR AUGUST 2023

Report generated: 08/31/2023 15:09
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                        ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE                 

12011 400403  AMUSEMENT PERMITS                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 400407  PISTOL PERMITS                    -1,200           0      -1,200        -170.00                     -1,030.00   14.2%
12011 402110  INCOME FROM COPY M                -7,000           0      -7,000        -711.50                     -6,288.50   10.2%
12011 402111  OUTSIDE SECURITY S              -210,000           0    -210,000      -7,086.69                   -202,913.31    3.4%
12011 402112  OUTSIDE DUTY ADMIN                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 402115  ALARM FEES                        -5,200           0      -5,200        -210.00                     -4,990.00    4.0%
12011 402120  WRECKER SERVICE IN                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 402121  DOG SHELTER & TRAN                -2,000           0      -2,000         -50.00                     -1,950.00    2.5%
12011 402122  DOG FINES                        -12,000           0     -12,000        -970.00                    -11,030.00    8.1%
12011 405201  COURT FINES                       -5,500           0      -5,500            .00                     -5,500.00     .0%
12011 405202  PARKING TICKETS                   -4,300           0      -4,300        -620.00                     -3,680.00   14.4%
12011 405203  EXCESS ALARM PENAL                -2,200           0      -2,200            .00                     -2,200.00     .0%
12011 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REVE                -2,200           0      -2,200        -550.00                     -1,650.00   25.0%
12011 406209  POLICE RESTITUTION                  -300           0        -300        -493.44                        193.44  164.5%
12011 406210  WITNESS FEES                           0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 406216  HOST TRAINING FEES                -6,000           0      -6,000            .00                     -6,000.00     .0%
12011 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM RE               -10,000           0     -10,000            .00                    -10,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE                -267,900           0    -267,900     -10,861.63                   -257,038.37    4.1%

12012 POLICE STATE REVENUE                

12012 402116  DRUG GRANT NEW HAM                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402117  HIGHWAY SAFETY GRA                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402118  PEDESTRIAN GRANT                       0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402119  DWI GRANT                              0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE STATE REVENUE                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

12013 POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE              

12013 402113  LLEBG GRANT                            0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12013 402114  JUSTICE DEPARTMENT                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE                    0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                       -267,900           0    -267,900     -10,861.63                   -257,038.37    4.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -267,900           0    -267,900     -10,861.63                   -257,038.37

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8GGtYujVD%2FNjbkROmPy%2FRVBcW8vwKYG9kfdJVivEMmsgaBcpWWS%2BgYfze5kXiZPo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2Bhq0%2F7E%2BmWZONpS%2BYaJ7ndYOdBinnQRQ2D2kEV9%2BeGG81Hwg%2Fg2J2wrwEf%2BDJzz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XTSBdm9eHKUh5N5k83%2B4e4uwZKquhWK2PfOvOHnVwnXCeHg6r%2BpgBrDfwbGlyO90
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mUFqzM%2FbJaWajtKFIPz7sPHJ1OJ3o9S3dE6TozQ4w%2FLb5GeuTVf2St5L5UgEKmZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kReMw169nRhZUl7xLBcviXVVKnJivkMAFeeO2Z%2FRH3l2Q5vzYdfsORuByaY4ZsHJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IGibooz7f0s6S8YOAIeuB4dkpS9nXa%2B3eJ%2FbUdamzcWZYjI84V9JeiW5w2GOBOWx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=50LI6dAIZUViztliz6hf2li7L4xNbb6QV2tCJHBj2bM5aXHxQSTtED37sDWxYJHo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5nm5F6I%2Bs6DB%2B4Z8x3dIVF29Pejg76fQ7AKbVB7RwCfBkWVB6oOz6HhljL%2BITVka
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1QtADcKIXllxJj9ZkUvUBqPDcJHHEzkB86fN%2FrZ6Pvt89pAEVk2WfBM3x1cL8rh3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cminQKct6MjIaK1ygn8%2BZb7W8tVK65sj4siWoI2Cfu9fSWH30eSNabTvHffgPBdD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KM3hIgPjlAx7ix%2BYifH2e3bSvc42yBgMBta5p9j5cPahB5df58DcuRRrewnviLW%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rVcKpq8862Fcs4GV%2Bao2z6%2BRkJ85LMstr5uxYQE%2B%2BVsdlDu5Iu4QKJjwvSwX%2F9ED
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ry%2FO%2FidS%2FGKkFsLxRcVxXz5ELbC08fgHysAQC%2BMDM40ZwiglJV5aN8u2FG6ixXoA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PnCKp5bpGUvz%2By6PmFiiLP5UAeNfqkuQp7eM%2Bhe2teC7OwlGqPs3ORtUku3KJQsB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vCREHhBs9oydP6x1cLAlkeRq6mUnec6Ca79EAwc1ZNA6d6lV8NYICR53IIdcOsLT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KIOamron%2BxbHROWW0EajwjJpZYeArrHSwUqEVLjoY9YVsLWfDX2kzvNuUxitGhcV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JUTpB6A7mQTEldXR1Gg0JjMTsGXPfLps7Zu%2F9JDhsaU7kIxV17SiV0X3dBf%2B8TKT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BqsuN4cXzUs2Gddc6Gs1Ok95lj9t49j7Kjf0%2FZoJn%2FK3j%2BHpou%2F%2Bac3Bn0dZ6PhW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lLNa3QracHz8d3XjLbNfiI8DfRQ%2BqOQmCJN54KZpi5lVAiJ9yzppcqHXYgUM8t6V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dLvtyRKkHix2PB5hUgvse6AXRY%2FY72rLGzjpec70rGRYNsw0qR48RnpAzn2jyyQG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QINiUhluf4MMpYhjZoB8L0VgdpgVPgCdrXjmPuXbe00vfQmbSOQwjx6izudNLcHx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iig%2BrpwCVGJjrXLEms2spNpd%2Fy3WSD0TymR9VKSzEPyeaIAHcHhGyXD7jgk31lgr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJVAghG2PtiTFwJJuaJSPbYuh75Uybjp3JRK%2B7NCkhTZsht0g9l2%2BRiyWDm%2FzEmW


CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE FOR AUGUST 2023

Report generated: 08/31/2023 15:09
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

                                              ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
                                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

                              GRAND TOTAL     -267,900           0    -267,900     -10,861.63                   -257,038.37    4.1%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         


	08.02.23pc.draft
	agenda 23Sept
	Adminstrative Monthly August 2023
	Dispatch Financials for August 2023
	Financials for August 2023
	oath.Aucoin.2023 promo
	POLICE COMMISSION
	Commissioner


	oath.Swanberry.2023 promo
	POLICE COMMISSION
	Commissioner


	oath.Will-Hurley.2023 promo
	POLICE COMMISSION
	Commissioner


	Patrol Monthly August 2023
	Resignation - Officer Slankard
	Revenue for August 2023
	Support Monthly August 2023

